Ventura County Gommunity College District

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

DATE: April 9, 2014
TO: All Bidders
FROM: Jo Nell Miller, Purchasing Specialist

SUBJECT:  Addendum 2 — Bid 470, Athletic & Dance Floor Refinishing

This addendum is hereby made part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though it was originally
included therein and takes precedence over the original documents. Acknowledge receipt of all addenda on
the Bid Form.

The bid opening remains on Wednesday, April 16, 2014. The required Bid documents must be received no
later than 3:00 p.m. at 255 W Stanley Ave, Suite 150, Ventura, CA 93001. Properly mark the outside of the
exterior envelope on your submitted bid with the Bid 470, Athletic & Dance Floor Refinishing according to the
requirements stated in the bid packet directions.

It is the responsibility of the Bidder to verify that their proposal has been received by the VCCCD Purchasing
Department prior to the opening date. Verification of receipt can be made through the listed Purchasing
Specialist.

The question deadline is now past. There was only one question submitted. No further questions will be
accepted.

1Q - Performance and Payment Bonds: Do you require keeping the bonds for the full 5 years?

1A — No, the bonds is only based on the Oxnard College complete refurbishing of the gym floor, which is for
Year 1. The annual maintenance at all three campuses should not be covered in the bonds.

End of Section
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